Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 02 May 2017 16:12

To: Licensing

Cc:

Subject: Re: invitation to Committee Hearing for - LA LUNNA, 462-464 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY,
HORNSEY, LONDON N10 1BS

Attachments: La Lluna licensing ietter from 458 Musweil Hill Broadway.pdf; Robert Burrell - La Liuna committee
review.pdf; 2017.02.13 Letter from council.pdf; 2017.03.21 Letter from council.pdf

Categories: Purple Category

Chanel,

With regards to the committee review of the La Lluna, 462-464 Muswell Hill Broadway licence, please find attached the following:

» The form confirming that | will attend review hearing
» The letter of objection previously issued by post
= (opies of two recent letters from Enforcement Response regarding noise transmission from La Lluna

Piease also note that there are some other nolse issues that are causing disturbance Including chair scrapping which occur one
the restaurant has stopped trading and is cleaning up. This Issue could be easily resolved with feit pads to the bottom of chairs
and tables at no significant expense to the owners.

If you require any further evidence from myself please let me know.

Regards

ot

Sent from Qutlook

From: Anderson Chanel <Chanel.Anderson@haringey.gov.uk> on behalf of Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 May 2017 13:27

To:

Subject: Invitation to Committee Hearing for - LA LUNNA, 462-464 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, HORNSEY, LONDON N10 18S

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Please find attached a committee invitation for LA LUNNA, 462-464 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, HORNSEY, LONDON N10 1BS.

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson
Licensing Administrator

Haringey

LONDON

Licensing Team |



Commercial & Operations

Regulatory Services Manager: Gavin Douglas

Dear

dringey

LONDON

Our ref: C&0/RS WK/000333642
Date: 13th February 2017
Contact: Enforcement Response Team

Noise from: La Lunna, 462 Muswell Hill Broadway, London, N10 1BS.

| refer to your recent complaint of noise coming from the above premises on 10th February

2017 at 20:35hrs.

On receipt of your complaint the Duty Officer visited and the noise witnessed was

considered to be excesslve.

A letter has been sent to the person responsible requiring them to reduce noise from their

premises so that it does not disturb nearby residents.

The letter also states that a Noise Abatement Notice can be served if excessive noise

continues.

Should you be further disturbed, please contact us on 020 8489 1335 during the hours of
9am - 5pm Monday to Friday, or outside of office hours on 020 8489 0000, the Council's

out of hours number. An eform is also available at www.haringeyv.gov.uk/noise

Should you require any further information, please contact us.

Yours sincerely,

orfement Response Team

NS4 rev: October 2016

Enforcement Response Taam
Lavel §, Alexandra House

10 Station Road, Wood Green

London N22 TTR

T: 020 8489 1335
E enforcement.response@haringey.gov uk

www.haringay.gov.uk



Commercial & Operations
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LONDON

Raegulatory Services Manager: Gavin Douglas

Ourref: C&O/RS WK/000333642
Date: 21st March 2017
Contact: Enforcement Response Team

Dear

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80
Noise Nuisance: La Lunna, 462 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10 1BS_

| refer to your complaint made on the 18th March 2017 at 23:30 hours, about
noise coming from the above premises.

On receipt of your complaint, the Duty Officer visited, and the noise was
deemed to be excessive. A Notice under Section 80 of the Environmental
Protection Act 1890, has been served on the person responsible prohibiting
any recurrence of the nuisance.

Abatement notices may come into effect at the time of service but are
subject to a 21 day appeal period which enables a recipient to challenge the
service of a notice in the Magistrates Court. If an appeal is made you may be
asked to assist with the preparation of the case to support the service of the
notice. Should there be a repetition of this nuisance, please contact either
our daytime customer services during the hours of 9am to 5pm Monday to
Friday on 020 8489 1335, or the Council's out of hours number on 020 8489

0000. You can also use our eform at www.haringey.gov.uk/noise

Yougs gincerely,

Enforcéntent Response Team

Enforcement Rasponse Team
Lave! 8, Alaxandra Housa

10 Station Road, Wood Green

London N22 TTR

F- 020 8489 5133
T 020 B4B9 1335
E enforcament response@haringey gov.uk

www.har ngey gov uk/noisa
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